

OLUWOLE-HUNDOGAN OLUWADEMILADE

CREATIVE GRAPHICS DESIGNER (**DESIGN, BRAND, CONTENT AND PRINT**)

Phone Number: (+234) 909 125 8486 ▪ Email Address: senamidemi@gmail.com

PROFILE SUMMARY

Oluwole-Hundogan Oluwademilade is a female creative graphics designer with 4 years' experience in graphic design, well skilled in the use of Corel draw and other design suites like; Adobe Express, Photoshop and Illustrator.

I am of the opinion that the aim of design is to create attractive products to get across information - I look forward to creating visuals that convey messages effectively, to brand visually and enhances sales for all my design projects.

I have extensive knowledge on brand design and creating brand entitles like logo designs, social media designs, brand identify designs, ads/marketing designs, etc.

I work effectively as a digital artist, brand designer, product designer and I also enjoying helping forward thinking start-ups, business and organization manage professionally represented brands and corporate organizations using effective works.

PROFIENCY

- CorelDraw
- Canva
- Adobe Express
- Pixellab
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Microsoft Office and Packages
- Adobe Lightroom

EXPERIENCE

2021 – Till Date

HYPE MEDIA – Graphic Designer

Roles and Responsibilities

- Applied knowledge of production to create high-quality images.
- Creating designs for every program and event.
- Delivered impactful creative solution through event flyer and banner designs.
- Managed multiple graphic design interns and provide support to team members in design project.
- Creative illustrative PowerPoint presentation and operating using digital projector.

2019 – Till Date

ZENITH MEDIA TEAM – Senior Graphic Designer

Roles and Responsibilities

- Creative digital image files for every event.
- Applied knowledge of production to create high-quality images
- Editing artworks; creating thumbnail, quotes and others graphic imagery
- Delivered impactful creative solution through event flyer and banner designs.
- Transformed ideas into beautiful design
- Developed creative for print materials, banners, brochures, and filer designs.

- Editing pictures using Adobe photoshop and Adobe lightroom.

2020 – 2021

DEE'S CONCEPT – Graphic Designer & Digital artist

Roles and Responsibilities

- Creative illustrative PowerPoint presentation and operating using digital projector.
- Managed multiple graphic design interns and provide support to team members in design project.
- Create designs for every socials and transform idea to create beautiful design such as quote, banner and filer design.
- Create designs for business needs and ads.
- Create AI generated artwork for sales and for graphics purposes

Education

Osun State University (UNIOSUN)

2019-2022

BSc. Biochemistry

LAGOS STATE MODEL COLLEGE, BADOBE.

2013-2018

O'Level Certificate

CERTIFICATIONS

- Certified in Dave Graphix Learned Graphics Design, Operating and Networking Researching.
- Certified in Young Designers Academy

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Creating original graphical contents, and design assets.
- Producing high quality brand design assets like flyers, business cards, logos, mockups, brochures, social media designs, etc.
- Research and creating designs based on user and business need.
- Excellent visual design and interpretation skills.

SOFT SKILLS

- Creativity
- Communication
- Adaptability
- Teamwork
- Problem-solving
- Leadership
- Interpersonal skills
- Time management